
Correspondence 



August 14, 1939 

Mr. Glenn Staley 
Proration Umpire 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 

My dear Glenn* 

Mr. A. Andreas, State Geologist, showed se 
your letter of August 5 to him, enclosing rough 
draft of back allowable rules and sample proration £ 
schedule sheet. 

This matter will require some discussion. When 
Mr. Andreas returns from the Interstate Oil Compact 
meeting, he will take the matter up with you for the 
purpose of discussion. 

With best good wishes, 

Cordially yours, 

CBL:ik 

Carl B. Livingston 
Attorney 



. M . M c C D R K L E , C H A I R M A N 
O P E R A T O R B C O M M I T T E E 

G L E N N S T A L E Y , C H A I R M A N 
E N G I N E E R I N G C O M M I T T E E 

L E A C O U N T Y O P E R A T O R S C O M M I T T E E 
H O B B S , N E W M E X I C O 

August 5, 1939 

Mr. A.A. Andreas, 
State Geologist, 
% State Land Office, 
Santa Fe, N.M. 

Dear Andy* 

Enclosed herewith you w i l l find suggestions pertaining 
to the making up of back allowable production or shortage. I w i l l 
appreciate i t very much i f you w i l l make such changes as you see f i t ; 
also take the matter up with Carl Livingston and get his views i n the 
matter, and return the enclosed suggestions as soon as possible so 
that I can submit them to the committee appointed i n Santa Fe on July 
21. 

You w i l l note that the accumulative over and short 
is not added or subtracted to or from the current allowable on the 
sample combination over and short-proration schedule. % reason for 
not doing th i s is that i t would be quite a task to know i n months 
following, whether overage was due to making up back allowable or 
whether the well was being produced i n excess of the current allowable 
for other reasons. Your suggestions w i l l be greatly appreciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

GS:H 


